
Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Ezeanyim, Richard 
Wednesday, December 17, 2003 1:02 PM 

Subject: 

Stogner, Michael 
Wrotenbery, Lori 
FW: APD Status 

Mike .-

Please review t h i s application (see below) at your e a r l i e s t opportunity. Overtime may be 
approved to catch up with these tasks now that the f i l e preparation i s almost over. Thank 
you. 

Original Message 
From: Wrotenbery, Lori 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 5:20 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard 
Subject: FW: APD Status 

Please handle. Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: Maralex Resources, Inc. [mailto:maralex@westernet.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 2:39 PM 
To: wrotenbery@state.nm.us 
Subject: APD Status 

Ms. Wrotenbery: 

I submitted an APD for the Cecil Cast 2A, located 1577' FNL; 411' FWL of 
Section 19-T30N-R11W, San Juan County, NM to the OCD on 10/31/03. The 
Aztec D i s t r i c t o f f i c e signed o f f on the APD but the approval i s pending 
non-standard location approval. I submitted a l e t t e r and attachments to 
you regarding such on November 4, 2003. I have received consent from 
a l l the working interest owners i n the adjoining spacing u n i t f o r the 
non-standard location. Please advise i f you need additional information 
to approve t h i s APD. 

Thank you and I look forward to your reply. I can be reached at 
carlasue4@lycos.com. 

Carla Shaw 
Maralex Resources, Inc. 
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Page:"1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:37:26 
OG5SECT INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION OGOMES -TPNQ 

PAGE NO: 1 
Sec : 19 Twp : 3ON Rng : 11W Section Type : NORMAL 

1 1 c I B | A 
43 .48 I 40.00 | 40.00 | 40.00 

Fee owned | Fee owned | Federal owned | Fee owned 

2 1 F 1 G 1 H 

43 .62 | 40.00 | 40.00 | 40.00 

Federal owned | Federal owned | Federal owned | Fee owned 

P i | C A C C 
! 

PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF0 9 PRINT PF10 SDIV P F l l PF12 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:38:27 PM 



Page:" 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:37:36 
OG5SECT INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION OGOMES -TPNQ 

PAGE NO: 2 
Sec : 19 Twp : 3ON Rng : 11W Section Type : NORMAL 

3 
43 . 78 

1 K 

| 40.00 
1 J 

| 40.00 
| I 
| 40.00 

Federal owned | Fee owned | Fee owned | Fee owned 

1 A 

4 
43 . 92 

1 N 

| 40.00 
1 0 

| 40.00 
1 5 

| 38.56 

Federal owned j Fee owned 

I A A A C 

| Fee owned 

1 A 

| Federal owned 

PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PRINT PF10 SDIV P F l l PF12 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:38:30 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 12/17/03 16:16:56 ^ 
OG6IWCM INQUIRE WELL COMPLETIONS OGOMES -TPGD ^ 

API Well No 
Pool Idn 
OGRID Idn 
Prop Idn 

30 45 31908 E f f Date : 09-24-2003 
71629 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
13998 MARALEX RESOURCES INC 
13867 CECIL CAST 

WC Status N 

Well No : 002A 
GL Elevation: 5672 

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act(P/A) 

B.H. Locn 
Lot I d e n t i f i e r 
Dedicated Acre 
Lease Type 

2 19 

327.10 
P 

3 ON 11W FTG 1715 F N FTG 1100 F W 

Type of co n s o l i d a t i o n (Comm, U n i t , Forced Pooling - C/U/F/O) 

M0025: Enter PF keys t o s c r o l l 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PEQJ7 PF08 P-F-Q-9 PF10 NEXT-WC P F l l HISTORY PF12 NXTREC 

Date: 12/17/2003 Time: 04:18:02 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : 
0G6ACRE 

API Well No 
Pool Idn 
Prop Idn 
Spacing Unit 
Sect/Twp/Rng 
Dedicated Land 

ONGARD 
CIO2-DEDICATE ACREAGE 

12/17/03 16:17:09 
OGOMES -TPGD 

Page No : 1 
30 45 31908 E f f Date : 09-30-1994 
71629 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
13867 CECIL CAST Well No : 002A 
44967 OCD Order : Simultaneous Dedication: 
19 30N 11W Acreage : 327.10 Revised C102? (Y/N) : 

Base U/L Sec Twp Rng Acreage L/W Ownership Lot Idn 

A 19 3 ON 11W 40 . 00 N FE 
B 19 3 ON 11W 40 . 00 N FD 
C 19 3 ON 11W 40 . 00 N FE 
F 19 3 ON 11W 40 .00 N FD 
G 19 3 ON 11W 40 . 00 N FD 
H 19 3 ON 11W 40 . 00 N FE 

1 19 3 ON 11W 43 .48 N FE 
2 19 3 ON 11W 43 . 62 N FD 

E0005: Enter data t o modify or PF keys t o s c r o l l 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF_0.9 PF1 0 LAND PF1 1 NXTSEC PF12^RECQNF__ 

Date: 12/17/2003 Time: 04:18:12 PM 



DiSr'ct f 

1625 N. French Dr.. Hobbs. NM 88240 
Disirict 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue. Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road. Aztec. NM 87410 
District TV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.. Santa Fe. NM 87505 

State of New Mexico ^r^Tv 
Energy Minerals and Nanirai. Re^iirce&lf,^ 

Oil Conservatibn DivigiSji 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, RE-ENTER,:DEEPEN , PLUG-BACK, OR ADD A ZONE 
' Operator Name and Address : -

Maralex Resources, I n c . 
P.O. Box 338 
I g n a c i o , CO 81137 

. ' - > f 1 OCRID Number 

; . s >
? ' 013998 

' Operator Name and Address : -
Maralex Resources, I n c . 
P.O. Box 338 
I g n a c i o , CO 81137 

J Property Code j S? / -7 ''Property Name 

•15792- ( 6 6 W f C e c i l Cast 
1 * WeU No. 
1 2A 

Form C-101 
Revised March 17, 1999 

Submit to appropriate District Office 

State Lease - 6 Copies 

Fee Lease - 5 Copies 

• AMENDED REPORT 

7 Surface Location 
UL or lot no. 

2 
Section 

19 
Township 

30N 
Range 

nw 
Lotldn Feet fiom the 

1715' 
Nontv'Soutfi Ime 

North 
Feet fiom the 

1100' 
EasAVest line Countv 

West [San Juan 
8 Proposed Bottom Hole vocation If Different Fro TI Surface 

UL ur Jot no. Secaan Township Range Lotldn Feet fiom the NoruVSouth line Feet fiom the East/West line County 

"Proposed Pool 1 

Basin F r u i t l a n d Coal 

1 0 Proposed Pool 2 

" Work Type Code "Well Type Code I " Cable/Rotary M Lease Type Code ° Ground Level Elevation 

N G 1 Rotary P 5612 
"Multiple " Proposed Depth j " Formation Contractor '"Spud Date 

. N 2065' 1 Basin F r t l d Coal Unknown ASAP 
21 Proposed Casing and Cement Program 

Hole Size Casing Size Casing weight/foot Setting Depth Sacks of Cement Estimated TOC 

12-1/4" 8-5/8" 24# 250' 200 sx. Surface 
7-7/8" 5-1/2" 15.5# 2065' 370 sx. Surface 

"" Describe the proposed program. If this application is to DEEPEN or PLUG BACK, give the data on the present productive zone and proposed new productive zone. 

Describe the blowout prevention program, if any. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

See Attachment. 

1 3 1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to tbe best of 

my knowledge and belief. 

Signature: _ _ J ~ ^ K ~ , < ^ . T V t ^ L . K _ v _ - . 

OILC ONSERVATION DIVISION 
1 3 1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to tbe best of 

my knowledge and belief. 

Signature: _ _ J ~ ^ K ~ , < ^ . T V t ^ L . K _ v _ - . 
Approved by. 

Printed name: A . M . O ' H a r e Title: RFPlTjJ OIL & 

. _ ™ « P r f t R - i r l A r t t Approval DatdcP t * 4 ynndjExr̂ DaSEP Z 4 200' 
Date: Phone: 

09/22/03 970/563-4000 
Conditions of Approval; 

Attached O 



Putrid 1 
IOSN. Breach n r , HtMa, NH MM* 

WitrirtlV 

UM S. SL Rrafe Or , Sola Vc, NM SJSOS 

State of New Mexico 
Eneigy, Kfinenb & Natural Resonces 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South St Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM87505 

Fonn C-102 
Revised Angpst 15,2000 

Appropriate Distnct Office 
State Lease-4 Copies 

Fee Lease-3 Copies 

• AMENDED REPORT 

Z>0 - C K f ^ ^ / ^ S 716~°~ 
I ' » — -

Basin Fruitland Coal 
15792 U13CIL CAST 2A 

'OCRIDNo. . .5 

7jG?*7 MARAL'SX JSoBRGSS, INC. 5612 

ULarMiMk 

2 
t l l l l M 

19 
Tm»iM|i 

30 N 11 W 
LMMa 

1715 Nerth 
M a U m ike 

1100 West 
CWar? 

San Juan 
4 1 Bottom Hole Location II fDifferent From Surface 

U L I T M K S e c a . Let M B E s t f W c a l s H C o a l y 

a / I n f i l l 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A NON 
/ f , J , , . , , /STANDARD WIT HAS BEEN. APPROVED gY.TBB DIVISION 

J . LoTKJorCrfp. 
EEE 

N V 

- > FEE 
/ 7 / / 

vi! 

O f . 3Z) 

SF-078138 

f ir t * t t 

0 ^ 

11 t f l III 

. 38. I&cu 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
riefeĵ &vnBtktM opumaerf Aerauj 

A.M. O'Hare 

President 

09/22/03 

""SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 

•BOB 



MARALEX RESOURCES, INC. 
APD ATTACHMENT 

CECIL CAST 2A 
1715' FNL; 1100' FWL 

SECTION 19-T30N-R11W 
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NM 

Maralex Resources, Inc., proposes to drill a vertical well at the above-designated location 
to test the Basin Fruitland Coal formation. A native mud will be used to drill the surface 
hole and produced water from Maralex's existing Fruitland wells will be used to drill the 
production hole. Both sets of casing will be cemented back to surface based on fluid 
and/or log calipers run at total depth. j 

The drilling contract has not been awarded yet, thus the BOP model to be used is not yet 
known. A typical model is shown on the attached page. Once out from under the surface 
casing, a minimum of 1,000 psi BOP and choke manifold system will be used. BOP 
controls will be installed before drilling the surface casing plug and used until the well is 
completed or abandoned. 

i 
i 



Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate District 
Office 
District 1 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District n 
1301 W. Grand Ave., Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 
87505 

State of New Mexito 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South St. Francii Dr. 

Santa Fe.NM 87505 

/ 

WELL API NO. 

Form C-103 
Revised May 08, 2003 

5. Indicate Type of Lease 
STATE • FEE ( g 

6. Stale Oil & Gas Lease No. 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BA€KCTC^TtJ 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FQF/SUCH' ' - O 
PROPOSALS.) 
1. Type of Well: 

Oil Well • Gas Well \7} Other 

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 
Cecil Cast 

ilSlMVell Number 

2. Name of Operator M a r a | e x Resources , Inc. 9.rOCRID Number 
0.1;3998 

3. Address of Operator p o B Q X 3 3 ^ | g n a c j 0 i C o 

tn ^l ine-tmd- 4 1 1 

KE^Pool name or Wildcat 
•CBasin Fruitland Coal 

4. Well Location 

Unit Letter_§. 

Section 

1577 feet ftom the North feet from the West line 

19 Township 30N Range HW NMPM County San Juan 
11. Elevation/Stow whether DR. RKB, RT. GR. eic.) 

5572" GR 
12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORKi I PLUG AND ABANDON | | 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON • CHANGE PLANS I ) 

PULL OR ALTER CASING • MULTIPLE I I 
COMPLETION '— 1 

OTHER: Change Well Location 0 

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
REMEDIAL WORK Q ALTERING CASING Q 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS| j PLUG AND P ) 
, , ABANDONMENT 

CASING TEST AND | | 
CEMENTJOB 

OTHER: • 
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion 
or recompletion. 

Due to the surface owner's request, this sundry is submitted to inform the NMOCD of our intention to change the 
well location for the above pending Application for Permit to Drill (APD). The original submitted location was: 

1715' FNL; 1100' FWL of Section 19-T30N-R11W, San Juan County, NM. 

The new proposed location is: 
1577' FNL; 411 * FWL of Section 19-T30N-R11W, San Juan County. NM. 
A copy of the surveyor's new Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat (Form C-102) is attached. 

All downhole information will stay the same as submitted on the original APD. Because the new location, 
however, is considered unorthodox, notification has been sent to the Director. A copy of the notification is 
attached. 

A plugging bond is currently in the process of being obtained. 

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

SIGN ATU RE ^ ^ ^ ^ t ^ < ( ^ ^ ^ 

Type or print name A.M. Q'Hare_ 

_TITLE. President DATE •'0/31/03 

Telephone No. @™) 563-4000 

NOV - 7 2003 (This space for State use) 

APPPROVED BY 
Conditions of appi 

6SPUTY OIL & GAS INSPECTOR, DJST. £3 
TITLE DATE. 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South St Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Diitrict I 
1*25 N. French Dr„ Hobbs, NM 88240 
Dfctrictn 
UOI W. Grand Arams, Artejia, NM 88210 
mmwetin 
1008 Rto B r a t RiL, Aztec. NM 87410 
DhtrietIV 
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 

Form C-102 
Revised August IS, 2000 

Submit to Appropriate District Office 
State Lease - 4 Copies 
Fee Lease - 3 Copies 

• AMENDED REPORT 

1 API Number 'Fad Code 
J Pool Name 

71629 Basin Frui t land Coal 
* Property Codo 'p , opertr Name 'Wtfi Number 

15792 C3CIL CA£>T 2A 
1 OCRID No. •oi erator Name 'Etevatfon 

013998 MkiiAVUX. rVSSOUHClS, ING. 5572 

Surface Location 
UL or lot no. 

2 
Section 

19 
TOWBSatfp 

30 N 11 w 
Lot Ida Foot fron Al 

1577 
NortMSooth i 

North 
Feet trom the 

411 
EaatfWcati 

West 
County 

San Juan 
TT 

Bottom Ho ie Location If Different From Surface 
UL or kx no. Section Townsbtp Range Lotldn 

TT 

Feet fron tbe Nortb/Soota Bse Feet fron the EastAVest line County 

Dedfcoted Atres 

320 
Joint or Infill 

I n f i l l 
ConsotidadsB Code Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-
. . . . . STANDARD UNTT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

rv EE 

(Jr. 3£,.aO >69"yO 

N 
M 

IS 
fd. 

FEE 

/ / / / y 

4 0 - V i c u . 

Sec. 

i 
Sr 

4> 

/ / / f / 

/ 9 . SSOM 

SF-078138 

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the information contained herein 

^Tir true and complete to the best ofmy knowledge and 

/ f > ) )' 

— • A - M - Q' 
f i -PrintedNome 

A 
/ / / / / / 

'Hare 

President 
Tide 

10/31/03 

"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 

I t hereby certify that the weil location shown on this 

plat was plotted fnm field notes of actual staveys 

madeby me or under my supervision, and that the 

36. H«*. 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:38:32 
OG6IWCM INQUIRE WELL COMPLETIONS OGOMES -TPNQ 

API Well No 
Pool Idn 
OGRID Idn 
Prop Idn 

Well No : 
GL Elevat i o n : 

30 45 29193 E f f Date : 03-04-1998 
71629 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
13 998 MARALEX RESOURCES INC 
13867 CECIL CAST 

001 
5643 

WC Status A 

B.H. Locn 
Lot I d e n t i f i e r 
Dedicated Acre 
Lease Type 

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act(P/A) 

G 19 30N 11W FTG 1400 F N FTG 1450 F E P 

327.10 
F 

Type of c o n s o l i d a t i o n (Comm, Uni t , Forced Pooling - C/U/F/O) : 

M0025: Enter PF keys t o s c r o l l 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PF07 PF08 PF09 PF10 NEXT-WC P F l l HISTORY PF12 NXTREC 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:39:28 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

ONGARD 11/10/03 15:38:37 
C102-DEDICATE ACREAGE OGOMES -TPNQ 

Page No : 1 
30 45 29193 E f f Date : 09-30-1994 
71629 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
13867 CECIL CAST Well No : 001 
44967 OCD Order : Simultaneous Dedication: 
19 30N 11W Acreage : 327.10 Revised C102? (Y/N) : 

S Base U/L Sec Twp Rng Acreage L/W Ownership Lot Idn 

A 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FE 
B 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FD 
C 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FE 
F 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FD 
G 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FD 
H 19 3 ON 11W 40 00 N FE 

D 1 19 3 ON 11W 43 48 N FE 
E 2 19 3 ON 11W 43 62 N FD 

E0005: Enter data t o modify or PF keys t o s c r o l l 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PF10 LAND P F l l NXTSEC PF12 RECONF 

CMD : 
OG6ACRE 

API Well No 
Pool Idn 
Prop Idn 
Spacing Unit 
Sect/Twp/Rng 
Dedicated Land 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:39:32 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:38:45 
OG6IPRD INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPNQ 

Page No: 1 
OGRID I d e n t i f i e r : 13 998 MARALEX RESOURCES INC 
Pool I d e n t i f i e r : 7162 9 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
API Well No : 30 45 29193 Report Period - From : 01 2002 To : 09 2003 

API Well No Property Name Prodn. Days Production Volumes Well 
MM/YY Prod Gas O i l Water Stat 

30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 01 02 30 17682 62 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 02 02 27 14753 217 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 03 02 29 15820 80 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 04 02 29 15636 80 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 05 02 31 16677 38 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 06 02 29 13607 30 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 07 02 30 14944 58 P 

R e p o r t i n g P e r i o d T o t a l (Gas, O i l , : 

M0025: Enter PF keys t o s c r o l l 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PF10 NXTPOOL P F l l NXTOGD PF12 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:39:40 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:38:48 
OG6IPRD INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPNQ 

Page No: 2 
OGRID I d e n t i f i e r : 13998 MARALEX RESOURCES INC 
Pool I d e n t i f i e r : 71629 BASIN FRUITLAND COAL (GAS) 
API Well No : 30 45 29193 Report Period - From : 01 2002 To : 09 2003 

API Well No Property Name Prodn. Days Production Volumes Well 
MM/YY Prod Gas O i l Water Stat 

30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 08 02 24 12968 30 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 09 02 26 13095 65 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 10 02 30 15514 60 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 11 02 25 12338 34 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 12 02 31 15030 65 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 01 03 25 11720 40 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 02 03 28 13140 50 P 

R e p o r t i n g P e r i o d T o t a l (Gas, O i l ) : 

E0049: User may continue s c r o l l i n g . 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PF10 NXTPOOL P F l l NXTOGD PF12 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:39:42 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 11/10/03 15:38:49 
OG6IPRD INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPNQ 

Page No: 3 
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

30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 03 03 30 13705 55 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 04 03 30 13409 35 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 05 03 31 14840 55 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 06 03 29 13177 50 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 07 03 29 14061 30 P 
30 45 29193 CECIL CAST 08 03 30 14394 35 P 

R e p o r t i n g P e r i o d T o t a l (Gas, on; : 286510 1169 

E0049: User may continue s c r o l l i n g . 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PF10 NXTPOOL P F l l NXTOGD PF12 

Date: 11/10/2003 Time: 03:39:43 PM 


